
To Contractors for Invitation for Bids for Demolition of Elliott Building: 
 
The following questions were received from vendors.  In order to keep everyone informed, here are the 
questions and answers: 
 

1. Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date?  No addendums have been 

issued. 

2. Can I get a copy of the updated planholder list?  There is not a planholder list. 

3. What is the estimated construction cost? Budget has not yet been determined. 

4. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  No  

5. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 

concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  Attachment 1 of Invitation for Bid explains the 

terms and conditions of the bid.   Items J and K, Interview and Award in Attachment 1 identify 

how the winning bid will be determined. 

6. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free?  No 

7. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  It was posted on eVA 

(www.eva.virginia.gov), the State of Virginia’s website for procurement. 
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